Ector County Independent School District
Odessa, Texas

Memorandum

TO: Board of Trustees
FROM: Hector Mendez, Superintendent of Schools

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF APPOINTMENT/REAPPOINTMENT OF
TRI-ETHNIC COMMITTEE MEMBERS

DATE: August 16, 2011

There are currently seven (7) Tri-Ethnic Committee Member positions that will expire at
the end of August 2011 [(4) Anglo, (1) Hispanic, and (2) African-American]. An ad has
been placed in the Odessa American to assist in recruiting applicants.

Attached are six (6) current members’ applications for reappointment to another two (2)
year term from: Dr. Tara Deaver, Ken Frasier, Dr. Tracie Gibson, Dr. Joanna
Hadjicostandi, Nelson Minyard, and Yolanda Ramirez. There is one (1) appointment
application from Karen Howard-Winters.
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It is recommended that the Board of Trustees take action and reappoint by ballot, seven
(7) applicants to serve as a Tri-Ethnic Committee member for a two (2) year term.
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Respectfully submitted,

Hector Mendez
Superintendent of Schools



